AlL~19

1

2

& :

4

5

8

7

8

8

10
<

* 11
o
-

3 12
®

£ 13
[5:]
X

§ 14

g I6
(1]

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

117 - .30 Cal. -A.P.
53 - .30 Cal. Tracer.
12 -' Pistol.
South Group Command Post detail at stations at 0810. NO
repeat NO interruption in communications in South Group during |
this period. There was rifle and automatic rifie fire on
low flying enemy planes by officers and men.
BATTERY G 97th, were in camp at Fort Weaver. Its
battle position 1s at fixed battery at Fort Weaver.
Alerted at 0810 !
Ready to fire 0830
Engaged enemy 0830
Fired 30 rds - 3" A.A, .‘E‘;hra.pnel. Approximately 200
rds of .30 Cal. ball Amm. One .50 Cal. Machine Gun was -in

actlion at approximately 8:50 A.M. During this firing Private

YORK gunner was wounded while engaging the enemy, he stayed

at his post although ordered to take cover. Lieutenant KING
states that the batéery fire broke up and definitely turned
back one formation of 15 enemy planes. Casualties - One (1)
Officer dead -- Killed while proceeding through Hickam Field
to his battle position. Four (4) enlisted men wounded.
BATTERY F 97th, was camped at Fort Weaver. Its
battle position at Fixed Battery Closson, Fort Hamehameha, T.H.

Alerted 0755, and moved to Battery position across
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& ts  Ready to fire 0855
5 " Engaged Enemy 0900 to 0920 |
&'l : pum, Pived 27 - 3" A.A., H.E., M.K. fuse M3. |
3 Approiinﬂtely 400 rds. .30 Cal.ball.
2 Approximat_elj 130 rds .30 Cal.A.P, l

BATTERY G 64th, was in barracks at Fort Shafter,

0 battle position at Ahua Point.

ia Alerted approximately 0815, and moved to battery

§ 5 - position at Fert Kamehameha. |
o !
. ; 12 - Ready to fire 1030 ;
B et Engapged Enemy with .30 Cal. M.G. at 1030 !‘
> :
é |4 Amm. Fired ~ Approximately 50 rds. of .30 Cal.
§ ball. -
£ - s |
: ¥ BATTERY H 64th, was in barracks at Fort Shafter.
16 | | |
Its battle position is at Fort VWeaver.
17
| Alerted 0830
18
Ready to fire 1145
19
Engaged Enemy 2100
20 |
| Amm. fired 40 rds - .50 Cal. bhall.
21 ' '
. 40 rds - .50 Cal. A.P,
| 22
l 30 rds - .50 Cal. Tracer
23 |
| MARINE DETACHMENT : The Fleet Machine Gun School
24 ;

at Fort Weaver. Operations were in cooperation with South

25 |




10
11
12
13

14

15

D G "NOLONIHSYM ""INVd ¥ auvm

16

17

18

19

20

el

22

23

24

25

Group although not tacticglly aasignbd.
Alerted 0806
Ready to fifé 0810
Engaged Enemy 0810
Amm., fired Approximately 5000 rds. of .50 Cal.
A.P. ball and tracer.

Approximately 450 rds of 20 mm A.A.

This Detachmant‘ahot down 4 enemy planes and saved a 4 engined

bomber by causing enemy plane firing on its tail to pull out
and cease its attack. Much shrapnel and some small arms
bullets fell about Fleet N.G. School. There was excellent
cooperation from Fort Weaver personnel in the liaison,
vhone, etc.
b. 98th COAST ARTILLFRY, SCHOFIELD BARRACKS.
Alerted at 0800
The communications section at the Command Post,
Wahlawa, shot down one enemy plane flying at
less than 100 feet, with their automatic
rifles at 0855.

1st Battalion 98th C.A. (AA), was in position

and ready for action at the following time:
B - 98 0955
D - 98 1000

C - 98 1030
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BATTERY M 64th, stationed at Fort Shafter, was

alerted at 0815, moved to Wheeler Field, and was ready for

| action at 1155.

2nd Battalion 98th C.A. (AA).

tvo batteries at Kaneohe and one at Waipahu School. They

This Battalion has

were in position and ready for action at the following times:
F - 98
G - 98
H - 98

-

1315
1315
1330

©. CAMP MALAKOLE 251st C.A. (AA).

alerted at 0805 when fired upon by a single enemy plane.

All units were

units returned the fire with small arms and the plane was

zhot down.

18t BATTALION 2518t C.A.

B.= 251

C

D =25}

- 251

at West lLoch
Ewva Beach

sSouth of Ewa

- ready for action as follows:

All

AA), was in position and

1145
1145
1145

end BATTALION 251st C.A. (AA),

as follows:

|mo Q@ = =

- 251
- 251
- 251
- 251

Navy Yard

Navy Recreation Area

Tank Farm

** e 1w

dve v o

Tard

was in position
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!

EAt 1120 and again at 1122, E, 251st fired on enemy planes,
' shooting down one plane. 100 rds of .50 Cal. were fired on

the first plane and 200 rds of .50 Cal. were fired on the

{ second plane.

d. FORT KANEHAMEHA. Battery A, 97th C.A. (AA) fired
1500 rds of .30 Cal. at one enemy plane offshore at 0835.

e. SAND ISLAND. The AA Detachment of Battery F, 55th

-

C.A., present at Sand Island when the attack started was ready

for action at 0815. This battery fired 89 rds of 3" AA and

shot down two (2) enemy planes at 0815.

f. FORT SHAFTER.

(1) Three (3) enemy dive bombers were fired on by
the Headquarters Battery and the Intelligence Battery
of this Brigade and by Battery E, 64th C.A. (AA).
Amminition Expended -~ 3000 - .30 Cal.
(2) Enemy planes were fired on at 0700 and 1000 by
Batte:"y A, 64th Cc.A. (AA). Ammunition Expended
1000 - .30 Cal.
(3) All 3" gun batteries and Automatic Weapons
Batteries of the 64th C.A. (AA) were alerted at 0815
and were in position as follows:

. B - 64 at Alea 1000

C - 64 at Aliamanu 1030

D - 64 "south of Aliamanu 1100
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Witness Short

- 64 at Pearl City 1105
- 64 See Par. 2 a. above

- 64 See Par. 2 a. above.
64 at Aliamanu

- 64 at Hickam Field

B M +H e Y
'

- 64 at Hickam Field
M - 64 See Par. 2 b. above.

All of these units except M, 64th fired during the
second attack from 1000 to 1145. Ammnition
aexpended as follows:

3" 23 rds.

.50 Cal. 2361 rds.

.30 Cal. 2821 rds.

g+ FORT BARRETTE., Battery H, 97th C.A. (AA), was

stationed at Fort Weaver.  The battery was alerted at 0755,
moved out of Fort Weaver at 0830, and arrived at Fort Barrette
at 0910. Enemy planes were engagad by small arms fire at

Fort Weaver, while enroute, and at Fort Barrette. The de-
tachment on guard at Fort Barrette shot down one enemy plane
at 0910 by small arms fire.

3. Three (3) Marine AA Batteries were attached to the

- Brigade at 2245,

4. AMMUNITION,

Status at 0730, 7 December 1941. All units of the
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Witness Short

Brigade had in their possession, the initial issue of small
arms ammunition. This included ammunition for rifiles -
pistols, automatic rifles and machine guns. In addition,

the 3-inch ammunition was so positioned thet it was readily
accessible to a1l units of the Brigade except four (4)
batteries for which ammnition was at Aliamenu Crater. These

batteries completed drawing their initial allowance, 1200

| rounds per battery, by 1015.

(Sgd) C. E. Wing

C. E. Wing,
Colonel, 53d C. A, Brigade (AA),

Commanding.
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ACTION AND DISPOSITION OF 53RD CA BRIGADE

(ANTIAIRCRAFT) ON 7 DECEMBER 1941

64th CA (AA) Regiment

8112

All 3-inch gun batteries and automatic weapons batteries of

the 64th CA (AA) were alerted at Fort Shafter at 8:15 a.m. and

wére in position as follows:

Battery "A" (Searchlight) at Honolulu 10:00 a.m.
"B" (3-inch) ét Alea 10:00 a.m.
o 7 L at Aliamanu 10:30 a.m.
45 > south of Aliamanu 11:00 a.m.

"E" (Searchlight) at

" "F" (3-inch) at
n G" n &t
" H" n" at
"2 (37 v« ) at
"‘K“ n &t
" L“ " at
n M" n &t

97th CA (AA! Regiment

Ewa~Pearl Harbor time not know

Pearl City
Ahua Point
Ft. Weaver
Aliamanu : )
Hickawm Field)
Hickam Field)

Wheeler Field

l11:05 a.m.
10:30 a.m.
11:45 a.m.
known only that
batteries were

in position
before 1l:45a.m.

11:55 a.m.

Batteries of the 97th CA (AA), except Battery "A" at Fort

Kamehameha, were stationed at Ft.

Weaver. They were alerted

between 7:55 and 93:10 a.m. and were in position ready to fire

as follows:
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W1C2 1 || Battery "A"(Searchlight) at Ft. Kamehameha 8:3% a.m.(Engaged enemy
' wvith small
2 arms at S:34
a.m.)
® 3
"F" (3-inch) at Ft Kamehameha 8:55 a.m.(Engaged enemy
5 Bglt e at Ft Weaver 8:30 a.m.(Engaged enemy
at 8:30 a.m.)
8
i3 ¢ o " at Ft Barrett 10:20 a.m.
7
"B", "C", "D", "E" and 3rd Bn not yet organized.
8 |
98th CA (AA) Regiment
)
Batteries of the 98th CA (AA) Regiment were stationed at
10
: Schofleld Barracks with the exception of Battery "D" which was
< 11
- stationed at Camp Malakole. They were in position ready to
e~ AR | »
<
S fire as follows:
7 33
: Battery "A" (Searchlight) at Schofield Barracks time not known
14 *
E "B" (3-inch) - at Schofield Barracks 9:55 a.m.
= 18
o .
: | d pi - at Schofield Barracks 10:30 a.m.
16 |
52 " at Puuloa Dump, South
17 . of Ewa 11:45 a.m.
18 "E" not yet organized
19 "F" and "G" (3-inch) at Kaneohe Naval
Air Station 1:15 p.m.
20
"H" (3-inch) at Waiphu High School 1:30 p.m.
21 '
3rd Bn 98th CA (AA) not yet organized.
22 :
23
24

25
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251st CA (AA) Regiment (less 3rd Bn)
All units of the 251st at Camp Mhlakole were alerted at 3:05
a.m. Batteries of the 1lst Battalion were in position and ready

for action as follows:

Battery "A" (Searchlight) at Ewa time not known
"B" (3-inch) at West Loch 11:45 a.m.
ngr " at Ewa Beach 11:45 a.m.
" " at South of Ewa 11:45 a.m.
"E" (50 cal.) at Navy Yard,
Pearl Harbor 12:41 p.m.

SRC(37 ) at Navy Recrea-

tion Area 12:30 p.m.
e ¢ gl o at Tank Farm, Scho-

field Barracks 11:00 a.m.

gt o at Navy Yard 12:05 p.m.

| AA Det Battery "F" 55th CA

This detachment waa'at Sand Island when the attack started

and engaged the enemy with 3-inch guns at 8:15 a.m., shooting

dovn.two'enemy planes at that time.
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wWitness ghort; Questions by: Mr. Kaufman

Mr. Kaufman: I have no further questions, Mr.
Chairman.

General Short: You asked a gquestion about this
(indicating).

Mr. Kaufman: Yes, I want to finish that.

With the permission of the Chairman, may I suggest
that this be made an exhibit? I would like to ascertain
something about that chart. Does that state your staff
of officers and is it correct?

General Short: I think that chart is correct.

Mr. Kaufman: May we have that marked as an exhibit?

The Chairman: You want that made an exhibit?

Mr. Kaufmen: Yes, sir.

The Chalirman: What number will 1t be?

Mr. Kaufman: May we have it spread in the record at
this point instead of having it marked as an exhibit?

The+0hairman; That will be done.

(The chart referred to is as follows:)
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1 Witness short Questions by: The Chairman
t Mr. Kaufman: I also offer in evidence at this time

3 two reports made to General Short. It has been distributed

4 || vo the members of the conmittee today.

The Chairman: Do you want that made a part of the

e

G testimony?

7 b Mr. Kaufman: No, sir. Just as an exhibit. That will
8 be Exhibit 139.

15 few questions. You were Commander of the Army in Hawaii

o The Chairman: That will be done.
Yo (The document referred to was
s o | marked Exhibit No. 139.)
o)
; 12 || The Chairman: Are you through?
c
£ 13 Mr. Kaufman: Yes, sir.
z
Z 14 The Chairman: General Short, I wish to ask you a
_'s‘
O
n

16 || prior to the arrivel of Admirel Kimmel to take charge

17 of the Fleet?

18 General Short: No, sir, he took charge of the Fleet

10 I think a week before I arrived.

20 The Chairman: You followed him?

21 General Short : By about a week.

22 The Chairman: In commend of the Army forces?

23 General Short: Yes, sir.

24 The Chairman: And you were assigned there during the

25 || Wwhole time up to the attack?

. s e i o — e - T e T waeen L ey, TR NI W R TaaaE o ¥ e
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Witness sghort Questions by: The Chairman

General Short: That is correct.

The Chairman: Did your duties require you to remain

on the Island constently? '

General Short: I was never out of the Hawaiian
group. I made visits of inspection on the outlying islands.

The Chairman: You were going from place to place
within the territory under your jurisdiction?

General Short: That is correct.

The Chairman: During the entire time?

General Short: That is correct.

The Chairman: What proportion -- I am asking you
this question because I was unavoidably absent when Admiral
Kimmel's testimony was concluded, and did not get an oppor-
tunity to ask him a ny questions at a2ll --- what proportion
of the time you were at Pearl Harbor -- Pearl Harbor was
your headquarters?

General Short: Fort Shafter.

The Chairman: Fort Shafter, on the Island of Oahu?

General Short: Yes, sir,

The Chairman: How much of the time during your presence
at Fort Shafter, or on the Island of Oahu, was Admiral
Kimmel in the Harbor at his headquarters?

General Short: I think he was in almogt constantly.

He was undoubtedly out at sea for a few days at a time,
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Witness short Questions by: The Chairman

hi 2 but I do not remember specifically. I think the greater

. 3 part of his time he was in his headquarters.
4 ' The Chairman: He spent most of his time there on
s || the Island, at Pearl Harbor?
o General Short: I think so.
- The Chairmen: And was only out at sea when his
8 Flagship went out?
G General Short: Yes, sir.
10 The Chairman: Was there any time during that nearly
é 11 & year from the time you took over in the Army and Admiral
é {2 Kimmel took over in the Navy, when Pearl Harbor was com-
. ; 19 pletely empty of naval vessels?
% 14 | General Short: I do not know, sir. Naturally you
f 15 could see the vessels in Pearl Harbor every time you drove
; 16 along the road, but I could not say definitely.
17 The Chairman: During this year, from February on up
18 untlil the 7th of December, you and Admiral Kimmel conversed
19 in a general way about the situation?
20 | General Short: We talked about thp situation, I think
21 from every angle, more or less, We talked many, many
. 22 | times about it.
23 | The Chalrman: How many times would you say a week
24 | during that year?
25 | General Short: I probably saw him officlally at least
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Witness short Questions by: The Chairman
a once a week, and I usually played golf with him every
3 other Sunday, and we talked of all kinds of things around

4 the course at that time.

10
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Witness short Questions by: The Chairman

T —— T — T P —— ]

o The Chairman: You talked over the international
3 situation on the Fairway?

Geéneral Short: Over everything, in effect, yes, sir.

e e

The Chairman: Now, as time went on toward the 7th

s || of December, did he and you both recognize that the situa- |

- tion was becoming more tense?

8 General Short: I think from July 25 on, when the j

0 sanctions were put into effect, that we both felt it was :

io || tense, from then on. ;
g g The Chairman: You didn't have to have any message ,i
g 12 from Washington in order to know that? }
; 13 General Short: No. Ve read the papers,.
% 14 The Chairman: Yes. And you got general information
f 15 from Washington, sizing up the situation as did the Admiral?
p 16 General Short:‘ Nﬁt very often. The number of mes-

17 sages were very limited, but we did get them.

'8 The Chairman: Did you get letters as well as cable-

19 grams?

20 General Short: I didn't get letters on the inter-

21 national situation. I got letters from General Marshall,

22 but usually pertaining to meamures that were being taken

23 || to strengthen our defenses.

t
24 | The Chairman: There is voluminous correspondence
25 between Admiral Stark and Admiral Kimmel. Tt f1lls a

o ———
— T —— e —— S—
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1 ﬁ vitness short Questions by: The Chairman f
he . , volume‘as thick éa Blackstone'!s Commentary. Did you

o [ have any such correspondence as that?
4 | General Short: The correspondence between General 1 ;
> Marshall, and me I think is all in this exhibit here, ,
s || Exhibit No. 53. -
7 The Chairman: When does that start? |
8 General Short: That correspondence started on, the ;
g first 1etfer was written by General Marshsll on the Tth -i
10 of February, and the last letter written by him was on

; 1 October 28th.

g 12 The_Ghairman: Now, was there any touchiness between

; )31 Admiral Kimmel and you --

; 14 ‘General Short: We were extremely friendly.

f 15 |l The Chairman: Let me finish the gquestion before yoﬁ

’ 16 ;nsﬁer, ﬁlease. | . |
i AR General Shert: I am sorry.
B The Chﬁirman; Was there any feeliﬁg of touchiness

19 {| between Admiral Kimmel and you that might hae prevented-

20 either of you from making a too detalled Inquliry into

21 what the other was doing, lest he be offended?
22 || General Short: I don't think there was at 2ll. I
i
23 ? think that maybe either one of us wouldn!t have wanted
24 f the other prying into business he thought didntt concern
25 | him in any wvay, but our relations were extremely friendly.

E{ .
)
.
I
|
‘
!
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I} The Chairmen: Well, of course, the national defense
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witness short Questions by: The Chairman

R — — W —

I think I could have asked Admiral Kimmel anything

that really concerned me and --

| concerned both of you, did it not?

General Short: Oh, yes; no gquestion about it.

The Chairman: Concerned you both.

General Short: Yes.

The Chairman: And as the situation grew worse, pre-
sumably would conc ern both of you more and therefore any
inquiry from either as to what the other was doing would
not necessarily be prying into his business, would 1it?

General Short: I was thinking, Senator, more in
the way of asking him as to ﬁatails, how they performed
certain things, that he might possibly have fiéured
vasn't my business.

The Chairman: 1In his testimony before the Grunert
Committee, I believe it was, Admiral Kimmel made the state-
ment, or testified in effect that helesitated sometimes to
ask you in too much detall for fear he might be regarded

a8 trying to pry, although I don't think he used theat | |

language.

General Short: I think he probably meant the same

. thing that I am trying to say, that if I would have asked
!
|

him how often he opened the hatches, for instance, of
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Wwitness short Questions by: The Chairman

his ships and made an inspection, he would have thought
that it was not any business of mine.

The Chairman: But as to how many ships he might
have in the harbor --

General Short : Yes, I think anything of that kind
there would be no question about it. |

The Chairman: Why was it necessary to allude to
that subject in the former investigation?

General Short: Well, I don't know. If you will
remember, in General Marshall's first letter to me, he
talked considerably sbout Admiral Kimmel, the type of man
he was. He wanted to be sure, apparently, that I did get
an understanding to begin with, and get off, so to spezak,
on the right foot.

The Chairman: Yes.

General Short: And I think I took that into considera-
tion.

The Chairman: He sort of warned you against the
Admiral's bluntness?

General Short: Yes, sir.

- The Chairman: And he wanted you to take note of
that in making the proper approach?

General Short: Yes, sir; and I think I tried to

cerry that out; and our think our terms were excellent.




h5

D QO 'NOLONIHSYM INYd ¥ QuYM

- . i o -

10

11

13

4

10

17

18

19

F

8125

witness short : westions by: The Chairman

The Chairman: Did you have any such characteristics
as might have embarrassed the Admiral in approaching you?

General Short: Well, I might have, but he wasnit
told sbout 1it.

The Chairman: He wasn't warned against you?

General Short: I don't believe he was.

The Chairman: I note in your statement that you
have followed the pattern rather closely, in a sense,
adopted by Admiral Kimmel in his statment, that if he
had had all of the information thaE vas avallable in
Washington, he might have acted differently; you take the
same position, that 1f you had had all of the information
that was in Washington, you might have acted differently?

General Short: I am sure that we have taken that
position absolutely independently, because, if you will
take my statement, the statement I made before the Roberts
Commission, the first 50 pages I dictated, I had never
talked with Admirel Kimmel during that period, am you
wlll find the same claims that you will find in my state-
ment here.

The Cheirman: Did you and Admirael Kimmel consult or
confer about this hearing?

General Short: Oh, I have talked to him frequently

ebout this, but at the time of the Roberts hearing wve
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1 witness Short Questions by: The Chairman
h6 3 wvere both so busy -- I think I had three days, and spent
. 9 Il most of the nights preparing that large volume tﬁat I
24 || bhave turned in to you, so you can see I had very little
5 | time to consult with anybody.
gl The Chairman: Is it customary, or is it required,.
- or is 1t military or naval practice that the commanders
g (| in the field shall be given coples of diplomatic messages
g || sent back and forth between their Government and other
SRS governments? .
§ 1 | General Short: I wouldn't say that 1t was, but they
; ;2 at least, if it 1s anything that is going to affect them,
<
. ; 13 it seems to me they would always be given the substance,
% 14 even 1f they were not told where 1t came from.
E 5 The Chairman: Have you read all of the intercepts
’ 16 that Admiral Kimmel recited in his stetement that he thinks
| (7 he should have been entitled to see?
18 General Short : Yes, sir,
9 The Chairman: Outside of the message carving up
20 t Pearl Harbor into the five divisions in which ships wvere
24 located, is there anything in any of those messages which
. 22 pointed to an attack upon Pearl Harbor any more than upon
:' 23 D any other place?
3 24 : General Short: That was the most definite thing, and
25 ﬁ then the fact that the delivery of the message was at one

e TN WY




D .0 MOTOMIHEAW _JUAS A GRAW

0

i1

e

13

14

15

19

17

18 .

10

20

a4

el

3

S

|

-
=

8127

witness ghort Questions by: The Chalirman

P. m., Washington time, which would be shortly after
dawvn in Honolulu, wvhich I think was an indication --

The Chairmen: Well, you couldn't‘have gotten that
one any sopnér than you got it, could you?

General Short: Yes, we could have gotten that, we
could have gotten it -- they had it all decoded in the
Wear Department 5etwcen 8:30 and 9 o'clock in the morning.

The Chelrman: That was decoded in the Ngvy Depart-
ment? .

General Short: Yes, sir, but it was received in the
War Department between 8:30 and 9 a.m.

The Chairman: General Marshall testified as to the
time when he received 1it.

General Short: That 1s correct, but General Miles
and Colonel Bratton hed it in théir possegsion from at
least O o'clock to 11:25 a. m., and did nothing. |

The Chairman: Well, General Miles testified as to

what he did, and Colonel Bratton will, I suppose,

At any rate, there vere none of these messages that
are complained of becesuse of ﬁheir non—delivery_in—HEwaii,
these 1ntef§opta, that gave anylindication.of an aftaqk on
Pearl Harbor, except the one dividng up Pearl-Harbof?

Ganéﬁal Short: No. -

The Chalrman: They all indiceted, most of them, an
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attack somevhere,

General Short : Yes, sir.

The Chairman: But I am talking about Pearl Harbor.

General Short: I think those two things are the
really definite things that pointed to Pearl Harbor. -

The Chairman: And the othep intercepts related to
the more tense situation as it developed?

Ganaral.Short:-‘Yes, sir. .

The Chairman: But did not give indication as to
where or when any attack would be made.

General Short: Well, I think you could get an
indication possibly of when. You knevw when they set dead-
lines that something was going to happen.

The Chairman: That was a conclusion that might have
been drawn, that when the, set a deadline of the 25th
and then moved it up to the 29th, you could draw the con-
clusion that something éas going to happen?

General Short: Anybody who was familier with the
weather conditions in Alasks and the Aleutian Islands and
happened to think along that line, I think would have drawn
& direct conclusion, because about that time of the year
the waathﬁr gets very bad out in the Aleutian Islands., I
happen to have spent two years 1n Alaska, and know that.

And to a Navy men that might well mean that the condition
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hQ a was getting to the point where the fueling of ships

3 at sea would be hazardous,

4 | The Chairmen: The weather in Alaska wouldn't neces-
5 I sarily indicate whether the Japanese were going to make

8 an air attack or whether they would make it at Hawaiil or

--__---:-.d_h—-.._ T T ¥ N — B e

7 || the Panama Canal or Puget Sound.

8 General Short: It would only indicate the diffi-

= = AL

0 ll culty of Pfoceeding by that northern route.
10 |l The Chairman: In other words, if anybody familiar
11 with the weather in Alaska had sat down to speculate on

12 it, he would have speculated they wouldn't send the six

13 I ships through that route?

14 General Short: Not later than that. It was getting

15 about the limit on where it would be bad after that.

< .0 HOTOMIHEAW . JUAT 4 ORAW

16 i The Chairman: But even that speculation wouldn't

17 have told you anything if they were coming to Pearl Harbor?

18 l' General Short: If they went by the northern route,

19 they would be probably going to either Seattle or Hawail.

20 The Chairman: Now, this message that the Navy Depart-

21 ment sent to Admiral Kimmel on the 24th was shown to you?
22 General Short: Yes, sir.

23 The Chairman: Of course, while it was shown to you

24 for information, it was also shown to you for your guidance?

25 General Short: Yes, sir.
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i

hl0 | The Chairmen: Under the mutual arrangement that you

"1
were supposed to have out there either one of you who I

4 got an important message or a directive from Washington ,I
s || was supposed to show it to the other? 1
a | General Short: Yes, sir. 11
- The Chairman: To keep one another advised? i
< General Short : Yes, sir. f
0 The Chalirmax And you got this message of the 24th of |

10 || November, which has been read time and time again into
11 the record, but which states:

12 "CHANCES OF FAVORABLE OUTCOME OF NEGOTIATIONS WITH
13 JAPAN VERY DOUBTFUL. THIS SITUATION COUPLED WITH THE

14 STATEMENTS OF JAPANESE GOVERNMENT AND MOVEMENTS THEIR

15 NAVAL AND MILITARY FORCES INDICATE IN OUR OPINION THAT

2 QG 'NOLONIHEYM "INYd ¥ QuYM

16 || A SURPRISE AGGRESSIVE MOVEMENT IN ANY DIRECTION INCLUDING
07 ATTACK ON PHILIPPINES OR GUAM IS POSSIBILITY. CHIEF OF
18 STAFF HAS SEEN THIS DISPATCH CONCURS AND REQUESTS ACTION.
1o || ADDRESSEES TO INFORM SENIOR ARMY OFFICERS THEIR AREAS.

20 || UTMOST SECRECY NECESSARY IN ORDER NOT TO COMPLICATE AN

ar || ALREADY TENSE SITUATION OR PRECIPITATE JAPANESE ACTION."
. 22 And so forth. '

23 Now, this 1s a message saying that an aggressive attack
24 || may be expected in any direction, including two places;

25 1t doesn't exclude any other place, does 1t?
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hll , | General Short: No, sir.

3 | The Chairman: It emphasizes --

4 General Short: It emphasizes those two places, and

4 when some other place is equally important, I feel that

3 if they intended to include the other place they would

_._E
-1
'!

7 mention 1it. ‘J
8 The Chairman: Wouldn't a careful interpretation of :
0 that message mean that the Japanese were calculated to n

10 make an aggressive movement in any direction, and that "any

I
A

s 11 direction”" mears the Philippines or Guam, as well as every
g 12 other place, but that they emphasized those two places?
. ; 13 General Short: I would say that it was possible in
z " any direction, but probable toward the Philippines and
f 15 Guam because they were singled out.
X 16 The Chairman: Well, that is a matter of interpreta-
17 tion.
18 General Short: Yes, sir.
19 The Chairman: The word "including" means, for in-
20 stance, if I want to sell some stock, I advertise ‘I have
21 a lot of stock for sale, including a horse and a mule,

22 that wouldn't mean that all the rest that I had for sale

23 wvouldn't be sg0ld?
24 General Short: That is true, but that would definitely

25 || emphasize the horse and the mule.
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hl?2 a ;d The Chairman: Yes; I wouldn't want to overlook
. 3 selling them.
. General Short: No, sir.
a | The Cheirman: In thismessage of the 27th -- which
a | was shown to you also, was it not?
- General Short: Yes, sir.
3 J The Cheirman: And for the same purpose?
o General Short: Yes, sir.
10 +Tha Chairman: It was a littk stronger. "‘I‘h_is is to
i be considered as 'a var warning."
12 | General Short: There 1s one very significant thing

13 there, though. You notice that Guam was included in the

14 probable attack, or possible attack on the 24th, and

D 0O 'NOLAODNIHSYM "INYd T Quvm

15 | in that message they talk about Guam only in terms of

S e

p—

18 sabotage.

17 | The Cha'iman: Yes.

18 General Short: It would indicate that they were

19 .dwell:l.n,g even more on the southwest Pacific.

20 | - Guam, which was very close to Japan, had been elimi-

21 nated.

22 L The Chairman: Let me ask you this. Everybody in , |

23 Washington, all the high officers in Washington, Navy,

24 Army, Intelligence, War Plans, General Staff, all saw

s, these intercepted messages, but as to which Admiral Kimmel
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complains and you complain not having been transmitted
to you?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: They all have testified that notwith-
standing those messages, they did not really expect an
attack at Pearl Harbor and were surprised when it came.

Do you think thatif you had gotten all of those, or
if the Admiral had gotten them, or both of you together
had gotten them, you would have reached any different
conclusion from that reached by everybody in Washington?

General Short: I think there was a possibility be-
cause Pearl Harbor meant a little more to us. We were
8 little closef to the situation, and I believe we would
have been inclined to look at that Pearl Harbor informa-
tion a2 littie more closely.

We might not have made the correct decision, but I
believe there was more chance that either we or someone
on our staffs would have had the idea.

The Chairman: You say that Pearl Harbor meant more
to the Admiral and to you and that therefore you were
more concerned about it,

If that is true, why did you rely for the action you

took upon some definite instruction from Washington instead

of exercising greater judgment and discretion in doing what
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you could do with what you had?

General Short: Because they were my only sources
of information. I ha.d no source of information outside
Hawall, except the War Department.

The Chairman: In other words, you mean to say that
with your general information and sizing up the situation
during the whole year that you would take no action that
meant anything in the way of preparation until you got
meticulous detailed instructions from Washington to do 1t?

Gene;'a.l Short: I mean that I knew that the War Depart-
ment had many sources of informetion. They had military
attaches. They got reports from the State Department and
the Commerce Department.

They had a certain number of agents scattered around
in the Fur East. If they were in a position to get informa-
tion that I had no access to at all, I had every reason to
believe that their judgment would be better than my just
arriving at a conclusion from reading the newspapers.

The Chairmsn: Well, we had military attaches and
ambassadors in Tokyo, but due to the secretiveness of
the Japanese Government, we didn't get much information.

General Short: That is true. I didn't know whether
they were getting much or getting little,

The Chairman: Yes,
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Witness short Questions by: The Chairman

Now, let me get down to the message that you got
yourself from Genei'al Marshall, which you call in your
statement the "Do-Don't" message.

General Short: The Army Pearl Harbor Board was the
one that designated it that.

' The Chalrman: Do you mean by that description to
rather ridicule the message that Marshall sent to you,
by calling it the "Do-Dont" message?

General Short: The Army Pearl Harbor Board gave it
that term, because of conflicting ideas presented, because
of the fact that practically everything they mve was
qualified; except two things. It was not my terminology.
I adb pted it. I adopted it from the Army Pearl Harbor
Board.

The Chairman: It is not originsl with you, then?

General Short: No, sir.

The Chairman: Now, this message to you, No, 472 --

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: (Reading)

"NEGOTIATIONS WITH JAPAN APPEAR TO BE TERMINATED
TO ALL PRACTICAL PURPOSES WITH ONLY THE BAREST POSSIBILITIES
THAT THE JAPANESE MIGHT COME BACK AND OFFER TO comiNUE."

That wvas the day following the delivery of the ten-

point note to the Japanese ambassador by Secretary Hull?
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General Shert : Yes, sir,

The Chairmans Which he delivered on the 26th?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: (Reading)

"JAPANESE FUTURE ACTION UNFREDICTABLE BUT HOSTILE
ACTION POSSIBLE AT ANY MOMENT. IF HOSTILITIES CANNOT BE
AVOIDED THE UNITED STATES DESIRES THAT JAPAN COMMIT THE
FIRST OVERT ACT."

That was our pelicy in all departments. All of you
understood that if war had to come that our own country
desired that Japan precipitate 1t instead of our country
precipitating 1t; that is correct, isntt 1it?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Chalirman: You understood that?

General Shgrt: Yes, sir.

The Cheirman: And that is what the Secretary of
State, the President, the Secretary of War, and the Secre-
tary of the Navy, and all of the high officers und?ratood
that if there had to be hostilitles, we didnlt'waﬁt to-
start them; isn't that true?

General Short: .I very strongly got thaet lmpression
from that message.

The Cheirman: (Reading)

"IF HOSTILITIES CANNOT BE AVOIDED THE UNITED STATES
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DESIRES THAT JAPAN COMMIT THE FIRST OVERT ACT. THIS POLICY

COULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS RESTRICTING YOU TO A COURSE OF
ACTION THAT MIGHT JEOPARDIZE YOUR DEFENSE. PRIOR TO
HOSTILE JAPANESE ACTION YOU ARE DIRECTED TO UNDERTAKE
SUCH RECONNAISSANCE AND OTHER MEASURES --"

As might be necessary under the circumstances.

General Short: It made, however, a rather difficult
sltuation. If we discovered a carrier 800 or a thousand
miles out et sea, it would have been & very fine point
whether under that we should attack.

The Chairman: Well, you didn't have to pass on that
fine point, because you ;ere Just in charge of the Army?

General Short : Yes, I might have had to furnish
bombers to do the bombing.

The Chairman: Yes.

General Short: Admiral Kimmel would be the one.

The Chairman: That was a naval decision.

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: (Reading)

"PRIOR TO HOSTILE JAPANESE ACTION" --

This is not a request. It is not an intimation. It

is a2 direction:

-~ "YOU ARE DIRECTED TO UNDERTAKE SUCH RECONNA ISSANCE

v s

2! i il - R STV
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In general broad terms, that doesn't mean to look

out after sabotage, does 1t?
| General Short: No, sir, but long distant reconnais-

sance, by the agreement with the Navy, was definitely a
Navy problem, and Gensral Marshall agreed that under that
construction all I had to do was to turn over my planes
to the Navy if they were called for.

The Chairmen: When did he agree to that?

General Short: I have the qubtation. He was asked,
I think, before the Army Pearl Harbor Board.

The Chairman: He hadn't agreed to that before this
took place?

General Short: No, but he said that was his inter-
pretation, the same as it was mine.

The Chairman: (Reading)

"UNDERTAKE SUCH RECONNAISSANCE AND OTHER MEASURES
AS YOU DEEM NECESSARY BUT THESE MEASURES SHOULD BE CARRIED

OUT SO AS NOT TO ALARM CIVIL POPULATION OR DISCLOSE INTENT.

REPORT MEASURES TAKEN,™
In reply te that message, --

Then it does on to say:

"SHOULD HOSTILITIES OCCUR YOU WILL CARRY OUT THE TASKS
ASSIGNED IN RAINBOW FIVE."

And so forth.
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In reply to that message -- which I believe was the
next day, was 1t?

General Short: No, sir, it was the same day.

The Chairman: The same day?

General Short : Yes, sir.

The Chairman: You cabled him that you had taken
steps ageinst sabotage and had created lialson with the
Navy?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: Did you regard that reply as respon-
sive to General Mershall's dispatch? |

General Short : I did. There was one very important
part of that message you didn't read.

The Chairman: I tried to read it all. What part
did I omit?

General Short: "LIMIT DISSEMINATION OF THIS HIGHLY
SECRET INFORMATION TO MINIMUM ESSENTIAL OFFICERS." _

The Chairman: Oh, yes. That was a direction for
you not to spread it around in the vicinity.

General Short: You couldn't poaéibly take up Alert
No. 2 or Alert No., 3 without telling all of the enlisted
men what they were out there for, who they were to shoot

at.

The Chairmen: You had Army practices from time to

I T Sy g - ) $

B N T R e




N *‘w.‘ "r."" -'—-_-‘ y - ‘.“}ﬁ' r ¥ -
& & E - " . . I T ‘h . " . o

h20

-3

»

=

0

i

R

>

® -
z

>

o

X

3

o

3

z

o

0

Shf fls

18

19

20

21

23

23

24

8140
Witness short Questions by: The Chairman

time that involved these alertis, did you not?

General Short: But we didn't give them live ammuni-
tion and tell them to shoot at a Jap plane if one came
over.

The Chairman: The population, hearing these guns
firing, wouldn't like whether they had live ammunition.

General Short: This limited informetion wouldn't
have allowed me to disclose that to an enlisted man.
Merely to "minimum essential officers."

The Chairman: If General Marshall knew, as you say
he knew, that you had no responsibility as far as recon-
naissance was concerned, why do you suppose he directed
you to institute reconnaissance and take every step youl
thought necessary to protect yourself?

General Short: Because he did not write that message.
I would like to read what he said in regard to that. This
1s & quotafion from General Marshall:

"Distant reconnaissance. -- was a naval function, and
the Army Commander was liable to furnish them such of the
planes suitable for that purpose that could be provided."

That is one quotation. There 1s another quotation

from before the Army Board.
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The Chairman: Well, now, if it 1s true that you could un-
lerstani this message and1 you knew what it meant when 1t sail

|
for you to institute reconnailssance?

General Short: Yes.
The Chalrman: The words are simple, there is no arbigu-
ity about 1t. If you knew ani you knew he knew that all you

coull 1o about that was to make your planes avallable to the

NB.V? -

General Short: That was exactly 1t.

The Chalrran: (Continuing) -- why 411n't you in your re-
f

]

ply to hir gay elther that you hal wade the planes avallable
to the Navy or you had not 4one 80 and why you had not “one
|1t, 1nstead of Just saying that you had tsken steps azalnst
sabotage? Sabotaze can be carried on where there are no
actual hostilities between two nations. That 1is sorething
that all the spies in Hawall could indulge in, blowing up an
installation on the ground orvr thinzg of that sort without
war being sotually declared,

Why in your reply to General Marshall 414 you l1imit this

to sabotage insteal of sayinz sorething about reconnalssance,

which 1s the only specific thing he mentioned in his 1irec-
tion to you?
General Short: I was Aireotly eblizatei1 by the agreerent

with the Navy to furnish these planeg. It hsq been approveAd
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by the Chief of Staff ani the Chief of Naval Operations and
it 414 not seer to me that 1t was necessary to relterate that
because without théy told me that -- there was also a pro-
vision in that agreement that if the agreerent were to be
abrozatel it would be in writing.

The Chairman: "as that a wrltten agreement?

General Short: That was a written agreerent signeAd by
Adrivral Bloch ani me, approved by General Marshall and by
Aqriral Stark ani it hadl a provision that any abrogation mrust
be in writing.

The Chairran: I cannot unierstani then why 1f General
Marshall knew that you haino Auty in regari to reconnalssance
that he put this in this instruction to you and that 1f you
knew he knew that why you 414 nt call his attention to 1ltin
your reply to hir so that he would not be unier any misap-
prehenslon?

Genevral Short: Yes, I think I can possibly explain that,
In the first place, Gﬁnevél Marshall was ouf of town when the
ressage was Arawn, In the seconi place, this ressage was
written basically for General MacArthur in the Phillpplnes
an1 then alopted to the rest of us, ani in the Philippines
they had no such azreerent, The Armry were responsible for
reconnalssance ani they got together with the Navy and agreed

upon what sectore that each would cover.
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1
1
g | Mr. Murphy: Will the Chalirman yielAd?
. 3 ]i The Chairran: Would yocu regari it as the Wty of a high

cormaniing officer in the field, a man of your rank and you
obtained that vrank after long, 1istinguished service, as the
Ardrals in the Navy 1o, -~ 1f there was any posgsibllity of

mlsunieretaniing a dAirect instvuction glven by the Chief of

T —— — o ———— o —— -

Staff or the Chlef of Ngval Operations to the high ranking
e cormranilng officer in the field, that it is th¢duty of that

10|l ranking offlcer 1in the field to call that to the attention of

1 the originating office and clarify 1t instead of Just sitting

12 |l arouni walting for further instruotions?
1

2 0 "NOLONIHSYM ™INYd W QuYym

13 It seers to re there ought to be sore lialson between the
4 || two respective offices;if there is any risunierstaniing or

'S |lrisapprehension or any lak of comprehension that ought to

10

be brought to the attention of the other office 80 as to

17 llolarify 1t irrediately. Now, it seers that after you receiveAd

18 |lthis wessaze on the 27th you raie no further effort ani so

19 lIfar as the naval end of it is concerned they made no further

20 lleffort to ascertaln Just what 1t was that Washington had 1in

2l |lrin4 when they gave these instructions about reconnalsgance

22 |lan1 4efensive 4eployrents and all that languaze that has been
43 llused here in this hearing.

- What have you to say about that? That Ithers me, General.
28

General Short: I believe that Adriral Kimrel felt full
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| responsibility for the reconnaissance, I think he realized that
i1t v as his full 1ui:y.

The Chalrran: Well, inasruch as this ressage hai core to
i you about reconnaissance 4i1n't i1t ever ocour to you that you
ought to a 1vige General Ma"ahali that unier the agreement the
naval end of 1t had assured full responsibility for reconnais-
sance and1 that 1t was not a part of your responsibility, so

| that he would not be expeoting you to 40 1t?

1

General Short: Frankly, I believed General Marshall would

have known it.

The Chaivran: You believed he would have known 1t?

General Short: I believed he would have known it because
he personally approved that.

The Chalrran: Well, if that 1s true this language in here,
thls Aivect instruction to you to institute reconnaissance was

l
Just 14le words, 1t 114n't rean anything so faras he wns cone

cernel you think?

General Short: You wi 11 notice it gays "Suchreconnaissanoce

a8 you ray deemr necessary, "

_ The Chairran: No, that 1s not what it says. "You are to

take such reconnalssance and other measures."
General Short: I think the "4deer necessary" applies to
8all. I Aon't think there 18 any questln of it in reference

to any part of 1it.
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I

Mr. Murphy: Will the gentleman Yield at that point?
The Chalvran: Yes,

Mr. Murphy: I think I have sorething preoisely in point.

would like to read from page 380 of the Arry Pearl Harbor

Boarq hgaring, General Grunert to General Short!:

"In your meashge of November 27th you say ‘liaison
with the Navy.' Juct what 414 you mean by that? _ How 141
that cover anything requiredl by that particular ressage?

"Angwer: To ry mind it meant I wase Aefinitely keep-
ing in touch with the Navy, what inforration they had and
what they mwere 4oing.

"Questlon: DiA 1t indicate in any way that you exe
pectedl the Navy to carry out its part of that agreemrent
for long Aistance reconnalssance?

"Answer: Yes, without any quesfiion whether I haAq
sent that or not 1t would have effectedl it because they

eignel a very 4definite agreerent which was approved by the

Navy as well as by our Chief of Staff,*

The Chairran: What 4o you say about that answer to that

question?

General Short: Well, I want to finish the quotation that

I startedl to reai fror General Marshall because it was taken

before the Arry Pearl Harbor Boari also.

The Chalrran: Yes, zo aheaA.
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2 General Snhort: This 18 fromr the testirony of General Mar-
9 || shall. This 1s the testimony on Alstance reconnalssance:

¢ "As I recall the matter, the only way the Arpy would
3 have been involved in the Aeep reconnalssance would ha vwe

o been in d1etachinz units to serve under the Navy.

7 "General Russell; Well, 1s it your Wew that both

“ having seen the wessage of Noverber 27, without more ado

G the Navy should have started their Ailstant reconnaissance?
10 "General Marshall: That is right. That 1s my vﬁ.ew."
1 In other woris, I think he had the s-re view of the re-
12 |l sponeibility that I had there.
13 The Chalrran: Do you know why, General, and can you t ell
.3 the comrittee why it was that there was no reconnalssance on
'S |l the 6th of Decerber, the 1ay before the attadc ?
16 General Short: I believe, it 18 my impression that Admiral
'7 || Kirmel was making a considerable reconnalssance.
18 The Chalrran: He gaidl that there we;e gore Navy planes
1o flying to the south,
20 Senator Lucas: No, patrol planes.
a1 The Chairran: I ar not talking about patrol planes. I
#2 || ar talking about reconnalssance, long 1istance reconnalissance.
e General Short: I think all of his reconnalssance from
9 Johnston Islani to Wake Island to Midway was very 1efinitely
“@ |l Algtance reconnaissance. He was doing 1t on the perireter in
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place of flying ther out and bak fror Oahu., He could accom-
plish more wlth the sare number of planes.

The Chairran: He could accomplish pore with the sare num-
ber of planes if he hai ther at the right place at the right

tire.

General Short: Yes.

The Chalrran: But he could not accomplish wore with ther
1lown to the south if the attack was comring down fror the north.
It seers to we there was no reconnaissance fror that Aireotion.

General Short: It is apparent £he Navy had not oonsgidiereq
that because you will reocall Adriral Richardison stated before
this comrittee that his reconnalssance exteniel fror 10 de-
grees west of north 4own to the south., He 1141 not think his
reconnalssance ever went to the eggt of north.

Mr. Murphy: Will the Chairman yielAd?

The Chairran: I ar through. ®ngressman Cooper.

L The Vice Chalrman: Mr. Chairran, I suppose as usual we

10 not want to 1etaln General Short too long and we will quit
at four o'clook as we have been Aoing?

The Chalrman: Unless General Short 1s willinz to 20 on
further.

General Short: Just at the pleasure of the corrittee.

The Chalrran: Unless there is sore reason for the merbers

on the Hquaa sidie wanting to quit at four there is no reason

-
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that I know of why the Senators would want to quit in view of
the situation in the Senate. .

The Vice Chairman: Well, while General Short 1s on the
stani we have suspenied heretofore at four o'clock andi1 I think
we ought to 4o that.

J
The Chairran; All right.

The Vice Chalirman: Are you through?

The Chalrman: Yes.

The Vice Chalrman: Parion me. Do you have sorething
further you want o look at, General? |

General Short: That is alright.

The Vice Chairman: I would like to inqulire of you %o
zet sore aiditional inforration, if I ray, please. You haAd
gerved about forty years in the Army, hadn't you?

General Short: Yes, sir.

——

The Vice Chairman: I believe you stated that you went 1in

the military service fror the State of Illinois?

General Short: Yes, that 1s correct.

The Vice Chairrman: You 4111 not attend the Military Acadery

at West Point?
General Short: No, sir,

The Vice Chairran: And I unierstooil you to say you were

l recorrenied by the Predient of the University of Illinols for

a comrrission.
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2 General Short: That is correot.

3 The Vice Chairran: And comrissionedin 1902?

4 | General Short: Yes, sir.

8 : The Vice Chalrran: Now, at the time you were in cormani

0 of the Hawallan Departrent you were one of the senior offi-

7 cers of the Arry, weren't you?

8 | General Short: Yes, sir.
0 The Vice Chalrran: You at that tire held the rank of
10 || Lieutenant General?
; i1 Cere ral: Short: Yes, sir.
.é- 12 The Vice Chalrran: At that tire there were very few hold-
> 13 |l ing the rank of Lieutenant General, weren't there?
:
§ = ~ General Short: I think there were nine, two of whor were
E ' 1l air officers. I ar not sure.
o The Vice Chalrran: Certainly there were not near éa rany
'7 |l as later developed Auring the war?
18 General Short: No, by no mreans,
. The Vice Chalrran: The rank of Lieutenant General back
20 |lat that tire was really pretty high in the Army, wasn't 1t?
o General Short: Yes sir.
.' R The Vice Chairman: Now, on Decerber 7, 1941, General, you
23 || nel4q one of the most irpo-tant commanis in the Arpy, Uin't you?
o Genaral Short: Yes, sir.
25

The Vice Chairman: Our fortress at Hawalil was one of the
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greatest possessions for national 4efense that this country

had?

General Short: That is correot.

The Vice Chairman: And it was your responsibility to pro-
teot that?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chalirran: Now, you received consiierable inforra-
ticn in the forr of corresponience between you an1 the Chief
of Staff,as you haw iniicated in the booklet that you have
up ;thet-e. Auring the period that you were in cormani et Hawall?

 General Short: A great 4eal of 1 nforration on the 1e-
fenses, an1 so forth.

The Vice Ghairman:‘ Yes.

General Short: A very lirited amount on the international

| situation.

The Vice Chairman: Wwdll, you kept inforrei on the intere
national situation from every source that you could informw
yoursgelf, 114 you not?

General Short: That 1s correot.

The Vice Chairrman: And1 it was a matter of rather general
knowledze that the situation was growing exceedingly t ense
between the United States amtl Japan, wasn't 1t?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: Andl the situation was growing more
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oritical all the tire. You knew that as yau very frankly
stated here.

General Short: xea, sir.

The Vice mai.mam D141 you consider that waf' between the
United States and1 Japan was inevitable?

General Short: I would not go that far. I think I woulAd
sey that I oonsidiereq it probable but I thought that Wash-
ington, fror the weesaze I had4, was raking every possible ef-
fort to avol war and to avold an international inoident in
Hawall that they must,, therefore, still have some hopes of
averting 1t,

The Vice Chalrman: Well, that was your very clear anAd
4efinite irpression of the e fforts beilng exertel at Washing-
ton?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chalrran: But you also knew what Japan was A0=-
ing, too, 114in't you, General?

General Short: I knew that she w:s pressing 1own into
China ani1 getting on tbwafia the south and that sooner or later
right cause a conflict.

The Vice Chalrran: 4nd you knew that every in1ication
pointed to Javan's further conquests, 11n't you?

General Short: Without we were able throuzh negotiations

to arrive at sorething that would stop them,
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The Vice Chairran: But every move Japan was raking gave
olear inAicatione that she was bent on further conquest,

A11nft 1t7?
General Short: It leoked that way.

The Vice Chalrran: It looked that way ani1 you unierstood
that?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairran: Now, 111 you ever consider that Japan
would attack Pearl Harbor?

General Short: I frankly felt with the Fleet, as large
a Fleet as we hal in the Hawailan waters, that they would be
able to either keep the carriers up there fror the vioinity
of Hawall or at least get the inforration of their approach
in tire for us to be preparei for the attadk.

The Vice Chairman: I 444 not unierstand the last part.

General Shorti I say if they w‘ere not able to intercept

ther that they would at least get inforration 1in tire to glve

us suffident tire to prepare for the sattack.
The Vice Chairman: You thought the Fleet would be able

to 10 that?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chalrran: Now, it was true that the Fleet ha1
certaln units out at sea rost of the time?

General Short: Always, I 1:.1')1.nk.;r
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3 between Hawall and other islands such ;a Miiway an1 Wake anA

4 Johnston and through that area?

5 General Short: Yes, sir. They also haAd .for-oes stationeq |
8 at those islanis ani they had a certain arount of reconnais- |

7 rance constantly fromr those islanAis.

il

l
f
8 The Vice Chalrran: So then you assured that the Navy :
0 woulq becomre aware if any hostile act becare apparent an1 you
10 would rec=lve the inforration through the Navy?

11 General Short: I expected to, yes, sir,

12 The Vice Chairran: I believe on paze 3 ef your staterent,
13 General ani1 subsequent pages -- you needl not refer to it; I

14 || ar Just goilngz to ask a Zeneral question.

O MNMOTOMIHEAW JUAY & ORAW

s General Short: Yes, sir.

-
(=

10 The Vice Chalrran: On pa%e 3 ani subsequent pazes of
' || your statement you referrel to oertain requests maie by you

18 to the War Departrent for adiiitional equiprent, raterial, and

19 || go forth,

20 | General Short:; Yes, sir.

el | The Vice Chairran: But the fact that you were not furn-
22

| ished everything you asked for 411 not relleve you of the

i Auty and responsibility to use what you 411 have to the best

24 l alvantaze in the defense of your Department, 414 1t?

=9 General Short: In no way.
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: _
I The Vice Chairran: I believe General Marghall wade one

3 || staterent here that I think you will agree with at least. He

4 8ail that no corranier was ever quite satisfieql with what he
5 ||got.

8 General Short: That is unquestionably right.

7 The Vlice Chairran: They all ask for rore than they are
8 |[able to get and he gald it only indicates he was a 20041 of-

e ||ficer because he was asking for more than he could get all the

I
10 {|tire.

11 Now, I belleve on paze 15 of your staterent, General,

~UAS & OAAW

12 |[|unier the healing of "War Plan", arong other thingsg in that

: 13 |Iparagraph there you say, "That no part of this Joint plan
g 14 woulq take effeect until the War Departrent ordereq H—-Day.un"loﬂ
E 15 |lthe Rainbow plan."
n 16 Well, now, M-Day was war with Japan, wasn't 1it?
17 General Short: Not necessarily war with Japan but it would
18 Ibe the robilization towaris the preparation for war wlth Japan,
16 The Vice Chalrwan: I gee. Well, anyhow, M-Day wss mwobili-
20 |lzation for war?
21 General Short: Yes, sir.
.' 22 The Vice Chairman: AnA you say that no part of the Joint
23

plan hal to be put into effeat untl)l the War Departrent orierved

4 |[that on M-Day?
&5

| General Snort: Yes, sir.
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The Vice Chairman: Well, this 1141 not prevent you fromr ug-
ing every possible means for a proper 4efense of your cormrani,
111 1t?

General Short: Not if the situation I woulAd say was Just
Qefini_tely 80 that there was no time to comrunicate with Wash-
ington, but 1f you take their policy I think they expected
in all cases to indicate when the plan was to 20 into effeot
an1 also 1f you couple that with their express 41esire not
to create any international incidents, not to provoke Japan,

I think you naturally would hesitate very serlously as long
ag there was tire to cormrunicate w}th Waghfngton ani the cor-
munications were open, to put anything into effect without
firset comrunicatinz with thew. That was ry attitude.

The Vice Chalrran: Well, naturally, that woulA generally
be true, but at the samre tire the responsibtiity rested upon
you to 1efeai your Department ?

General Short: Yes, sir, but likewise an equal respon-
8lbllity restel upon the War Departrent to proviie re with
all the information that I neeleAd.

The Vice Chalrran: I aw not arguing with you about the
responslbllity of the %ar Departrent. I ar just inquiring
briefly about your respongibllity as a Lieutenant General of

the Unitei States Arry in commrand of the mwost valuagble post

for the national 1 efense of this country.
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General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairmran: Now, 1t was your Auty --

General Short: It was mine.

The Vice Chairran: (Continuing) -- to 1efend it?

Genergl Short: But my estimate was bound to be male upon
the inforration I heA.

The Vice Chalrran: Yes, but it was your quty to defenq
that post that had been assizned to you?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairran: Whether any M-Day had arrived or whether

lany instructions hal been received from Washington or anywhere

else if therocoasiou arose, why, it was your AQuty to Aefenq

tha comrrani?
JGeneral Short: And when the 4efinite occasion 414 arige
it never occurred to re to corrunicate with Washington then.
The Vice Chalirran: That is right.

| General Short: Because the situation was deflnltely there.

We went into aoction irrediiately,

The Vice Chalrran; Well, there wasn't any declaration of
I

war at the tire it happened?

General Short: No, sir.

The Vice Chalirman: There wasn't any M-Day put into ef-

fect?

General Short: No, sir,
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The Vice Chairran: There wasn't any orier to that effeot
from the War Department ?

General Short: No, sir,

The Vice Chalrran: But when the Japanese attack came you
went iﬁto action?

General Short: Within a minute or two,
: The Vice Chalrran: Yes. Now, you have been asked a num-
| ber of questions about these particular messages that were
recelvel an1 the Chalrrman has just inquiredA sore about the

ressage of Noverber 24th to Adriral Kirrel. You say you saw

that an1 onferred with hipr about it?

General Short: Yes, sir.
I The Vice Chairman: And, of course, you saw in that mes-

sage that a surprise aggressive roverent in ary 4irection is

etatel there, 1sn't 1t?7

General Short; Yes, s8ir, but it also points out particu-

lar places.

The Vice Chairran: It also mentions other thinzs but

 those weris are in there?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairmran: All right. Now, you say there a 1it-

| tle below the riiile of the page:
"This messagze iniicated possible moverents in the Airec-

tion of the Philippines or Cuar and colleq for gzecrecy,®

--7-_--_._.._.:..- = T —
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2 but this is not all that it iniicated, was 1t?

| _
3 General Short: T woul1 say that that was what it indicateq

4 probable. The other was possible. When you say "attack in

5 any Alrection®, that 1s so indefinite that you cannot point it

g out as a probable thing,
|

il The Vice Chairman: Well, your statement here is, "This

8 | ressage lndicated possible roverents in the 4irection of the

® || Philippinee or Guar and called for seorecy,"

10 General Short: I believe that 1f the Departrent had con-
§ 11 slierel Hawail in the same way, classing it with the probable
5 12 las the Phillippines or Guar, it would have includeAq it.

; 13 | The Vice Chairman: But at least the me ssage sald also

§ ie what 18 sall about the Pnilippines aml Guam?

: ) General Short: But in a very general way.

n 19 The Vice Chalrman: At least you 4114 not accept 1t as mean-

'" ||ltng anything but the Philippines ani1 Guam?

a0 ! General Short: That was all that 1t meant to mre.

i - The Vice Chalrran: That was all that it meant to you?

i General Short: Yes, sir,

=3 The Vice Chairran: A1l rizht.

o General Snort: I think that 1s all 1t meant to A4r L val

e Kirmrel,

24

The Vice Chairman: It referrved to the Philippines an1 Guap

0 anq that is all it meant to you an1 you 41411 not accept it as
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reaning anything else?

General Short: No, sir.

The Vice Chairman: Or as being worth anything else to you?

General Short: I realized that any time that theme was

any Japanese action against the United States that sabotage

anl subversive action might start in Hawall even ahead of the

action to get the Jurp on us.

The Vice Chairran: But you 411 not think there was any-

| thing in this message --

F

General Short: I 111 not expect an attaock.

The Vice Chalrran: Well, you 411 not think there was any-

thing in thies ressage that should have mweant anything to you

| except the Philippines ani Guamr?

|

General Short: And possibly intemal Adisoriers in Hawall.

The Vice Chaivman: In Hawail?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairran: That 1s all?

General Short: Yes, sir.

The Vice Chairman: An4d so far as all these other woris

that we used here they were Just surplusaze asg far as convey-

ing any meaning to you?
General Short: They were B0 Zeneral anl so indefinite

that it was pretty haril to say that they conveyei any specifio

\reaning.
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2 The Vice Chairman: Well, 1t 411 not mrean anything to you?
8 | General Short: No, sir. |
k
4 The Vice Chalrman: All rizht.
6 The Gairran: The chair thinks we will suspend with you

2 T e T araa——

8 || until ten o‘clock tomorrow morning,

7] (Whereupon, at 4:03 P.M., January 23, 1946, an

—

8 aljournrent was taken until iO A.M., Thursgiay,
8 January 24, 19486, )
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